From:

Redacted

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: SM DR Responses to DRA 002 and 003

Tom,

2/10/2011 7:07:13 PM

'Roberts, Thomas' (thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov)

Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Paull, Karen P.

(karen.paull@cpuc.ca.gov)

With the two | just sent you, we are at 37 responses. We plan to have the balance to you by the end of

next week. My apologies for the delay in getting these to you.

Redacted

From: Roberts, Thomas [mailto:thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 9:08 AM

ToRedacted

Cc: Dietz, Sidney; Paull, Karen P.
Subject: RE: SM DR Responses to DRA _002 and 003

Redacted

Thank you for the four new responses. | believe that puts us at 35 responses to 74 questions. Do have

a revised ETA for the balance?

Tom

FromJ

Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 5:02 PM
To: Roberts, Thomas

Cc: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: SM DR Responses to DRA _002 and 003
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mailto:thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:karen.paull@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov

Tom,

On behalf of Sid, here is a partial response to Data Requests DRA_002 and DRA_003. Attached are
the responses to Questions 15, 24, and 25 of DRA_002 and Question 5 of DRA_003.

Redacted

<<SM CSI_DR_DRA_003-Q05.doc>> <<SM CS|_DR_DRA_002-Q15.doc>> <<SM CSI_DR_DRA_002-
Q24.doc>> <<SM CSI_DR_DRA_002-Q25.doc>>
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